Articles of Association of Hlamath Country Estates Road Association

Article 1

Section 1. Name

This Association shall be culled Klamath Country Estates Road Association.

Section 2. Purpose

The purpose and object of the Association shall be to provide for the operation, repair, rebuilding or rehabilitation of roads, streets and public ways, Klamath Country Estates plat, Klainath County, Oregon, for the benefit of members for the Association who have purchased lots from BLM Services Inc. a California corporation.

Article II

Section 1. Membership

All owners of a parcel of property within the above described development, (Klamath Country Estates), shall automatically become members of this Association. Any person purchasing any parcel within said area under a agreement of sale and/ or land sale contract shall be deemed the owner for said parcel for the purposes hereunder. Joint owners of any lot shall be entitled to one me mbership.

Article III

Section 1. Dues

There shall be no dues to the membership of the Association.

Section 2. Fees

There shall be an assessment like of \$50.00 per lot/ per year. The assessment fee will be due on or before November 15th of each year.

A annual meeting of the Association members will be held to determine any new assessment fees for maintenance of said rouds, streets and public way in said subdivision. Said maintenance shall include the necessary amounts incurred by officers for insurance, bond premiums, equipment rental, materials and labor required for such operation and maintenance. All such cost shall be determined by three party competitive bidding. BLM Services Inc. or it's successors in interest shall pay a like assessment for each lot remaining unsold in said subdivision, it being the intention that all assessments shall be as uniform as is practicable. At such time as Klamath County, or any other political subdivision of the State of Oregon, shall assume the responsibility for such operation and maintenance, no further assessments shall be made against each lot.

A yearly financial statement will be sent to lach member.

Pane I



Section 3. Collection of Feen

In the event any member including the developer, as to lots owned by it, shall fail to pay his assessments when due and payable, the amount thereof together with interest at the maximum amount permitted by law from such date, and the costs of collection, if any, shall become and constitute a lien against the parcel or parcels owned by said delinquent member. The lien shall attach upon filing a claim of lien in the Office of the County Clerk of Klamath County, Oregon, particularly describing said parcel or parcels and mailing to the delinquent member at his last known address a copy of said claim of lien. Said lien may be foreclosed and the property sold to satisfy said lien in the same manner as is provided for the foreclosure of mechanics liens under the laws of the State of Oregon. If no such claim of lien shall have been filed within said time, or if the claim of lien shall have been filed but no action to er force such lien shall have been commenced within six (6) months after such filing, then such claim and/ or lien shall be null and void.

Article IV

Section 1. Annual Meetings

The annual membership meeting shall be held in June of each year.

Section2. Special Meetings

Special membership meetings shall be called by the Secretary upon resolution of the officers or upon petition of five (5%) percent of the voting members. The petition shall state the purpose of the special meeting and may fix a period of two weeks during which the meeting may be held, provided, however, that the petition be delivered to the Secretary, not less than one week before the designated period.

Section 3. Quorum

At any regular or special meeting, other than the organizational meeting, a quorum shall consist of fifty (50%) percent of the membership except that any membership meeting at which a quorum is not present may be adjourned for from seven (7) to fourteen (14) days, and the Secretary of the board will, within three (3) days, give notice to all voting members of the adjourned meeting. At the reconvened meeting, a quorum shall consist of twenty-five (25%) percent of the membership.

Section 4. Powers of Meetings

At a membership meeting, declarative resolutions may be adopted and instructions may be issued provided they do not abridge powers, specifically granted by these Articles. At a special membership meeting no business may be transacted other than that stated as the purpose of the meeting without the unanimous consent of the members present.

Section 5. Voting Rights

Each member shall be entitled to one vote for each lot owned in person, by mail or by proxy. In instances of joint ownership by individuals, or owned in the name of a partnership or corporation, such entity shall advise the Secretary in writing of the name of the person entitled to vote the membership

Section 6. Notice of Meeting

There shall be not less than ten days written notice given of any meetings of the membership, mailed by regular mail, postage prepaid, to the last known address of each member of the Association, stating the date, time, place and purpose of such meeting. Section 7. Organization Niceting

The initial officers shall duly call an organization meeting of membership. At such meeting, the membership, in person or by proxy, shall elect a new officer by a simple majority and conduct such other and further business as the membership attending may elect. The quorum for such organization meeting shall be not less the twenty-five (25%) percent of the membership.

Article V

Officers

Section 1. Officers

The management of the Association shall be vested to the officers who shall be elected by the membership, shall serve until their successors are duly elected and qualified under section 7 of Article IV hereof. Officers shall hold office until their successors have been elected and shall have entered upon the discharge of their duties.

Section 2. Vacancies

Any officer of this Association who, having been duly notified, fails to attend four regular consecutive meetings without excuse shall thereby forfeit his membership thereon, and the position shall thereupon be deemed vacant. Such vacancy shall be by a vote of the

Section 3. Officers

The officers shall be: President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer. The President, Vice-President and Secretary shall be voted in by the membership at the annual election. Section 4. Duties of Officers

The officers shall perform the duties usually appertaining to such offices and such other duties as may be delegated to them by these Articles of Association. Section 4. Bonds

All officers and employees of the Association handling funds of the Association shall be bonded in the amount of ten thousand dollars (\$10,000.00).

Article VI

Mail Vote

Section 1.

Whenever in the judgment of the officers any question shall arise which it considers should be put to a vote of the membership, and when it deems it inexpedient to call a special meeting for that purpose, it may submit this matter to the membership in writing by mail for vote and decision and the question thus presented shall be determined according to a majority of the votes received by mail within two weeks after such submission to the membership; provided that in each case, votes of at least the majority of the members shall be received. Action taken in this manner shall be as effective as action taken at a duly called meeting.

Article VII

Liabilities

Nothing herein shall constitute members of the Association as partners for any purpose. No member, officer, agent or employee shall be liable for the act or failure to act of any other member, officer, agent or employee be liable for his acts of failure to act under these Articles except only acts of ornissions arising out of his willful malfeasance.

Article VIII Article IIII

These Articles of Association may be amended, repealed or altered in the whole or in part by a majority of the voting power at any duly organized meeting of the Association.

Dated this 14 day of October 1997

Ely 15 President

Page 4

	County of Klamath	9 4급 및 물리스텔 유밀스및 1990	STEVERS-HESS LAW PLB. CO. PORTLAND, ORE.
. ::	BE IT REMEMBERED. The on this before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public is named	그리 그렇게 무섭 뭐 하는데 그	
	before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in named	s / The day of (2)	of a his
	named Public in	n and for soid County and Gu	C+ODEK 1997
	Blancollee	AS Obos	te, personally appeared the within
	THE COLVIEN	ESTATOS DESFE	in to
	known to	5046	ASSOCIATION-
	known to me to be the identical individual acknowledged to me that he execution in the contract of the contrac	described :	
	execution and the state of the	ted the semi-t	cuted the within instrument
	Ill' TEST	IMC NV Western and volunte	arily.
		TENEUR I have 1	h
	CATICAL SEA.	my official soa! the da	iv and year last chove mitten.
	MY MAY PURIL OR LION	XION	and ender matten.
	A CALL CONTRACTION NO. OILI D21	-62 N 1 M	
44.	CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR OF THE STATE OF THE	Motary 1	Public for Oregon.
111		My Commission expire	es April 10, 2000
			10,2000
ar a fili		## F #~ 64 위 64 유유 및 그리고	
	一名 化二甲基酚酯 网络马克克马斯基斯马克	相合 化二氯甲酰基甲甲基甲二	the second secon
Carles		建制制电流 医乳蛋白 化	
O IVI	OF OREGON: COUNTY OF KLAMATH Ss.		
		- 斯特科特 - 建排制设置增加。	
rited	October John Schlee		
of	October A.D., 19 97 at 9:4	3	the 14th
	of Deeds	M, and du	ly recorded in Vol. MC 7
-		on Page <u>3370</u>	6
FEE	\$30.00 Return: John Schlee	Eerneth	3 G Lotosh G
	3.00 c.c. Klamath Country F	Est. By Kit alice	1 Klasa
	KORII ABSOC		
- 111	P.O. Box 1105 Ch	loquin, Or. 97624	를 붙는 하는 것은 어떻게 되는 것
		77.77.77.77.77.77.77.77.77.77.77.77.77.	불 열리는 시민 보는 일이 있다.
11.			

STATE OF OREGON,